hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 10:52 AM

To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: APPROVAL REQUIRED - DISTRICT MONITORS TCV UNTIL FEB 2023
(URGENT)

From: SHAMS, Bushra [mailto:shamsb@who.int]

Sent: Friday, 6 January 2023 11:05 am

To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: APPROVAL REQUIRED - DISTRICT MONITORS TCV UNTIL FEB 2023 (URGENT)

Dear Naila

Just one change add Mr. Mudassir Sheikh in Bagh instead of Ms. Maryam Manshad
I hope i am clear

Best

Dr Bushra

Get Outlook for Android

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 10:56:29 AM

To: SHAMS, Bushra <shamsb@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] FW: APPROVAL REQUIRED - DISTRICT MONITORS TCV UNTIL FEB 2023 (URGENT)

AJHK sheet FYI

From: SAEED, Syeda Sara [mailto:saeeds@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 January 2023 11:07 am

To: 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; naila@ctc.org.pk

Cc: HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>; YALAHOW, lbrahim <yalahowi@who.int>; Khan, Muhammad Nauman
<nakhan@who.int>; JISKANI, Shah Nawaz <jiskanis@who.int>

Subject: FW: APPROVAL REQUIRED - DISTRICT MONITORS TCV UNTIL FEB 2023 (URGENT)

Dear Naila,

Reference to the DMs extension, WHO EPI would like to extend the attached list of candidates and following candidates
from GB — we can have a detailed discussion also as required

Ajmal Hussain (Gilgit)

Saddam Hussain ( Diamir)

Karamat Hussain (Skardu)

Arooj Rasheed ( Provincial)
5. Essa Khan ( DM GB)

Regards

Sara

PwnNE



From: SAEED, Syeda Sara

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 3:32 PM

To: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org

Cc: YALAHOW, lbrahim <yalahowi@who.int>; HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>; Khan, Muhammad Nauman
<nakhan@who.int>; JISKANI, Shah Nawaz <jiskanis@who.int>

Subject: FW: APPROVAL REQUIRED - DISTRICT MONITORS TCV UNTIL FEB 2023

Dear Naila,

Reference to the DMs extension, WHO EPI would like to extend the attached list of candidates and following four
candidates from GB — we can have a detailed discussion also as required

Thanks
Sara

From: SAEED, Syeda Sara

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 3:00 PM

To: NASRULLAH, Riaz <nasrullahr@who.int>; Rehmatullah <kakarr@who.int>; SHAMS, Bushra <shamsb@who.int>;
DURRANI, Abdullah Asif <durraniab@who.int>

Cc: HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>; Khan, Muhammad Nauman <nakhan@who.int>; JISKANI, Shah Nawaz
<jiskanis@who.int>; ALAM, Muhammad Babar <babaralamm@who.int>; SHERANI, Asfandyar <sherania@who.int>;
WAHEED, Adil <awaheed@who.int>; ASHRAF, Syed Muhammad <ashrafs@who.int>; MEHMOOD, Yasir
<mehmoody@who.int>; KHAN, Jawad Ahmed <jakhan@who.int>; YALAHOW, Ibrahim <yalahowi@who.int>
Subject: APPROVAL REQUIRED - DISTRICT MONITORS TCV UNTIL FEB 2023

Dear Respected colleagues

In reference to the extension of the District Monitors, it is to inform you that we have received the approval of the
cluster lead. All the requested DMs as per your list ( only those who are requested to be extended) are extended until
February 2023. Accordingly the vehicles will also be continued. | shall be communicating with CTC for the extension.

P.S @DURRANI, Abdullah Asif and @SHAMS, Bushra you are kindly requested to share the endorsed list to be
communicated

Thanks
Sara saeed

From: YALAHOW, Ibrahim <yalahowi@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 2:50 PM

To: SAEED, Syeda Sara <saeeds@who.int>

Cc: HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>; Khan, Muhammad Nauman <nakhan@who.int>
Subject: Re: APPROVAL REQUIRED - DISTRICT MONITORS TCV UNTIL FEB 2023

Dear Sara

This is approved.
Cheers

Ibrahim

Sent from Outlook for Android




From: SAEED, Syeda Sara <saeeds@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 2:48:29 PM

To: YALAHOW, Ibrahim <yalahowi@who.int>

Cc: HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>; Khan, Muhammad Nauman <nakhan@who.int>
Subject: APPROVAL REQUIRED - DISTRICT MONITORS TCV UNTIL FEB 2023

Dear Dr Ibrahim

Reference to the attached list of DMs KP and Balochistan, they are the recommended candidates from the provinces to
be extended until February which can be covered from the existing PO and an amendment for the month of Feb will be
processed. As the DMs are also supporting DDSOs and vehicles are also being shared for the surveillance. Therefore, Dr
Nauman has also endorsed, so as Dr Unaiza to extend them until February 2023. We have sufficient Funds under TCV
Introduction to cover the cost. With your approval | will send an email to CTC for an extension

Same request has been received from AJK and GB for the extension of TCV DMs and will be a support for the Pediatric
campaigns

Thanks
Sara saeed

From: MAHMOOD, Nasir <mahmoodn@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 6:29 PM

To: SAEED, Syeda Sara <saeeds@who.int>

Cc: HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>; YALAHOW, lbrahim <yalahowi@who.int>
Subject: RE: DM and Finance focal contracts

Dear Sara,

Please note the status tabled below.

PO NO PO Amount Paid In process Balance

202890110 | 36,520,000.00 | 31,151,157.00 5,368,843.00

202970353 | 10,134,300.00 2,330,226.00 | 1,905,750.00 5,898,324.00

11,267,167.00
Should you have any queries, feel free to discuss.

Best regards
Nasir

From: SAEED, Syeda Sara <saeeds@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 11:25 AM

To: MAHMOOD, Nasir <mahmoodn@who.int>

Cc: HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>; YALAHOW, lbrahim <yalahowi@who.int>
Subject: FW: DM and Finance focal contracts

Dear Nasir



Reference to the CTC PO for the DMs for TCV — can we please check if we have any savings from that PO. We may have
to raise an amendment of the PO until February to cover the cost of January and December for the listed candidates

If we have any remaining, we shall use it — please let me know

Thanks
Sara saeed

From: NASRULLAH, Riaz <nasrullahr@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 10:59 am

To: SAEED, Syeda Sara <saeeds@who.int>; MEHMOOD, Yasir <mehmoody@who.int>; JISKANI, Shah Nawaz
<jiskanis@who.int>

Cc: ALAM, Muhammad Babar <babaralamm@who.int>; YALAHOW, Ibrahim <yalahowi@who.int>; HADI, Unaiza
<hadiu@who.int>

Subject: RE: DM and Finance focal contracts

Dear Sara,

Please find here with list of district monitors including finance support. Please extend the contract for one month from
December 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022.

Best regards

Dr. Riaz

From: SAEED, Syeda Sara <saeeds@who.int>

Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 11:38 AM

To: MEHMOOD, Yasir <mehmoody@who.int>; JISKANI, Shah Nawaz <jiskanis@who.int>

Cc: NASRULLAH, Riaz <nasrullahr@who.int>; ALAM, Muhammad Babar <babaralamm@who.int>; YALAHOW, Ibrahim
<yalahowi@who.int>; HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>

Subject: RE: DM and Finance focal contracts

Dear Dr Yasir
Please share the list of DMs to be extended and up till when

Thanks
Sara

From: MEHMOOD, Yasir <mehmoody@who.int>

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 10:34 AM

To: JISKANI, Shah Nawaz <jiskanis@who.int>; SAEED, Syeda Sara <saeeds@who.int>

Cc: NASRULLAH, Riaz <nasrullahr@who.int>; ALAM, Muhammad Babar <babaralamm@who.int>; YALAHOW, Ibrahim
<yalahowi@who.int>; HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>

Subject: RE: DM and Finance focal contracts

Dear Ms Sara/ Mr Jiskani,

Asalam-0-Alaikum



In reference to below email, kindly share updates regarding salary payments of District Monitors for the Month of
December and their contract extension.

BR

Dr Yasir Bangash

From: NASRULLAH, Riaz <nasrullahr@who.int>

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 12:11 PM

To: JISKANI, Shah Nawaz <jiskanis@who.int>; SAEED, Syeda Sara <saeeds@who.int>; HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>
Cc: MEHMOAOD, Yasir <mehmoody@who.int>; ALAM, Muhammad Babar <babaralamm@who.int>; YALAHOW, Ibrahim
<yalahowi@who.int>

Subject: RE: DM and Finance focal contracts

Dear Jiskani and team,

KP team exclusively requested for extension till end December and was agreed during the meeting. We have two very
important activities in pipeline for December;

1. RED/REC MP and validation for year 2023
2. Plan of action preparation for 2023

For both activities we are involving the DMs and need the support of DMs. It is requested to extend the contract for
another one month.

Best regards

Dr. Riaz

From: JISKANI, Shah Nawaz <jiskanis@who.int>

Sent: Friday, 2 December 2022 11:15 AM

To: NASRULLAH, Riaz <nasrullahr@who.int>; SAEED, Syeda Sara <saeeds@who.int>; HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>
Cc: MEHMOOD, Yasir <mehmoody@who.int>; ALAM, Muhammad Babar <babaralamm@who.int>; YALAHOW, lbrahim
<yalahowi@who.int>

Subject: RE: DM and Finance focal contracts

Dear Colleagues,

As | was coordinating hiring of DMs for TCV campaign, let me intervene and clarify that Extension of ONE MONTH was
agreed till November 30, 2022 not till Dec 2022 in the last NPOs meeting during Sep 2022. We had P.O of 100 monitors
and engaged 87 and from savings of 13 monitors we committed for only one month extension not two months.

Unfortunately, extension of these 87 DMs for 45 days (after campaign) couldn’t result into a single financial closure with
Financial team (which was sole purpose of extension of DMs). Provincial colleague, can better comment on the outcome
of these DMs for extended month.

Dr. Ibrahim and team can guide and approve new P.O for hiring of these DMs if needed beyond Nov, 30, 2022. We need
to initiate fresh P.O to serve the purpose.

Best regards
Shah Nawaz



From: NASRULLAH, Riaz <nasrullahr@who.int>

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 10:13 AM

To: SAEED, Syeda Sara <saeeds@who.int>; HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>

Cc: JISKANI, Shah Nawaz <jiskanis@who.int>; MEHMOOD, Yasir <mehmoody@who.int>; ALAM, Muhammad Babar
<babaralamm@who.int>; YALAHOW, lbrahim <yalahowi@who.int>

Subject: RE: DM and Finance focal contracts

Dear Sara,
We need 26 DM and 1 finance support for December. This was agreed during our internal meeting at Islamabad.
Best regards

Dr. Riaz

From: SAEED, Syeda Sara <saeeds@who.int>

Sent: Friday, 2 December 2022 10:09 AM

To: HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>; NASRULLAH, Riaz <nasrullahr@who.int>

Cc: JISKANI, Shah Nawaz <jiskanis@who.int>; MEHMOOD, Yasir <mehmoody@who.int>; ALAM, Muhammad Babar
<babaralamm@who.int>; YALAHOW, lbrahim <yalahowi@who.int>

Subject: Re: DM and Finance focal contracts

Dear Dr Unaiza

As per the discussion with Jiskani sb the extension is until November. As we had a PO until 30 October, and we extended
to another month from the savings of the same PO.

| could check in the same PO if we had some more savings to add another month or else an amendment will be
processed but the list for extension of DM needs to be reviewed and approved as how many needs to be extended

| will need the finance support until December not later than that to close the DFC. If other monitors are not required
and only finance support is required, then we can manage thru the same PO

Thanks
Sara

From: HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 4:52:57 PM

To: NASRULLAH, Riaz <nasrullahr@who.int>; SAEED, Syeda Sara <saeeds@who.int>

Cc: JISKANI, Shah Nawaz <jiskanis@who.int>; MEHMOOQOD, Yasir <mehmoody@who.int>; ALAM, Muhammad Babar
<babaralamm@who.int>; YALAHOW, lbrahim <yalahowi@who.int>

Subject: RE: DM and Finance focal contracts

Dear Sara,
We had agreed to continue with KP monitors till December 2022.
Kindly facilitate.

Regards
Dr. Unaiza Hadi

National Professional Officer (EPI)
WHO Country Office Pakistan



NIH Premises, Off Park Road, Chak Shahzad
Islamabad-44000, Pakistan

Office: +92 51 843 2444
Mobile: +92 3035552273
Email: hadiu@who.int

Web: http//www.emro.who.int

From: NASRULLAH, Riaz <nasrullahr@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 11:44 AM

To: SAEED, Syeda Sara <saeeds@who.int>

Cc: HADI, Unaiza <hadiu@who.int>; JISKANI, Shah Nawaz <jiskanis@who.int>; MEHMOOQOD, Yasir
<mehmoody@who.int>; ALAM, Muhammad Babar <babaralamm@who.int>; YALAHOW, Ibrahim <yalahowi@who.int>
Subject: DM and Finance focal contracts

Dear Sara

As per the information shared by CTC, contract agreement between WHO and CTC has expired on November 30th.
Please update on the status, whether DM and finance focal person will continue till December 31 or we close their
contracts.

Best regards

Dr Riaz

Sent from my iPhone



